
Answers to Questions Regarding RFP 006-2022: Executive Search Firm 
 

1. Is this a new requirement or an existing requirement? 

o It is a new requirement. 

2. How many incumbents are there performing this work?   

o None. 

3. How many FTEs were on the previous contract? Has the PWS Changed? 

o Not applicable; there was no previous contract. 

4. What did you like about the previous contract? Dislikes? 

o N/A. 

5. If we have a teaming agreement with a subcontractor, does the subcontractor's experience 

count as experience for the prime?  

o It can; it depends on the subcontractor’s work or experience.  

 


